
Software Workshop Inc.
55 E. Genesee Street
Baldwinsville, NY 13027

February 6, 2008

Honorable David Peebles
US Magistrate Judge
RE: United States v. Murtari   5:08-CR-59/60 (DEP)
P.O. Box 7345
100 S. Clinton Street
Syracuse, NY   13261-7345

Dear Judge Peebles:

I have reviewed your scheduling order.  My only question is regarding the trial date of 
March 31st.  If it’s possible with you and Mr. Reynolds, could the date be moved up to 
prior to March 21st, or delayed until after April 1st?  I have no additional witnesses to 
call and hopefully the trial will take no longer than last week’s detention hearing.  Mr. 
Moynihan does not have to be present if he has a schedule conflict.  

My son, Domenic, has Spring Break from March 21st to March 30th and usually comes 
home to Lyons for the holiday.  Obviously it is a special time for both of us and 
especially this year as it falls in the Easter season.

If the trial is before March 21st, I hope the Court could release me afterwards and I 
would report to complete my jail time after April 1st.  If the trial is held after April 1st, I 
hope I can be released prior to March 21st.   It would also help with my pre-trial 
preparation.

Both my son and I are anxious about this and look forward to your decision and being 
able to get plane tickets.  We would be very thankful for any flexibility you and Mr. 
Reynolds can have in this.  I regret putting all of us in this position.  I usually try to 
avoid conflicts between my Civil Rights actions and scheduled vacations for Domenic.

Please update my mailing address to use my office address of: John Murtari, Software 
Workshop, Inc, 55 E. Genesee Street, Baldwinsville, NY 13027.

CC: Mr. Ransom Reynolds, Asst. US Attorney
       PO Box 7198                                                       Respectfully yours,
       100 South Clinton Street
       Syracuse, New York 13261-7198                               

CC: Mr. Ken Moynihan's, Esq. Office                         John Murtari 
                                                                                 635-1968, x-211
                                                                            http://www.AKidsRight.Org/
                         

         




